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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 22 August 2024 14:07
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Lounge IT
Subject: Vendor Activate in SAFAL : VIGHNAHAR SERVICES

HI Omkar, 
 
     Please activate vendor code In MALS to close bold bills. 
 

NAME OF SUPPLIER NAME OF CONTACT PERSON SUPPLIER EMAIL Contact Number 
VIGHNAHAR SERVICES ASHOK LENDE vcsashok@hotmail.com 022-66625218 

 
 

From: Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 19 June 2024 18:09 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Prasad Gurav <prasad.gurav@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in> 
Subject: RE: Semolina Entity Access & Vendor Registration 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Omkar , 
  
Please create the new vendor in SKPL Mumbai. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Vishal Gandhi 
Sr. Exe Pur – SKPL-Terminal@T2| M: 9930216669 
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From: Vishal Gandhi  
Sent: 19 June 2024 15:26 
To: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Prasad Gurav <prasad.gurav@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Semolina Entity Access & Vendor Registration 
  
Dear Dwarkesh , 
  
As requested VRF Safal link send all below list vendor . 
  

REGISTRATION 
DATE 

SUPPLIER CODE - 
SAFAL ENTITY NAME NAME OF SUPPLIER NAME OF CONTACT PERSON

19 - Jun - 2024 RV242522961 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited COMMUNETIQUES ANKIT CHHATRE 
19 - Jun - 2024 RV242522960 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited MAXWORTH ELECTRONICS SYSTEMS (P) LTD AMIT MAURYA 
19 - Jun - 2024 RV242522959 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited VIGHNAHAR SERVICES ASHOK LENDE 
19 - Jun - 2024 RV242522958 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited CANON INDIA PVT. LTD. NILESH CHAVAN 
19 - Jun - 2024 RV242522957 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited PRIMENET GLOBAL PRIVATE LIMITED YOGESH PARTE 
19 - Jun - 2024 RV242522956 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited TATA TELESERVICES LIMITED GULSHAN AMBULE 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Vishal Gandhi 
Sr. Exe Pur – SKPL-Terminal@T2| M: 9930216669 
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From: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 14 June 2024 15:33 
To: Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Semolina Entity Access & Vendor Registration 
  
Dear Vishal, 
  
Kindly find the Vendor Details below for vendor registration under Semolina Kitchens Pvt. Ltd Entity in Safal. 
  

Sr. No. Vendor Name 
Contact Person 

Name 
Contact 
Number Email Address 

1 Tata Teleservices Limited Gulshan Ambule 9029002010 Gulshan.Ambule@tatatel.co.in 

2 Primenet Global Private Limited Yogesh Parte 9867530603 yogesh.parte@primenet.in 

3 Canon India Pvt. Ltd. Nilesh Chavan 9930700943 Nileshchavan.canon@nimbusharbor.com 

4 Communetiques Ankit Chhatre 8108140546 ankit@communetiques.com 

5 Maxworth Electronics Systems (P) Ltd Amit Maurya 9654377719  amit.maurya@maxworthsystems.com 

6 Vighnahar Services Ashok Lende 9820023255 vcsashok@hotmail.com 

  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Dwarkesh Tardekar 
IT – Executive. 
Mob No: +91 9821919172 / 9869174506 
Email Id: lounge.it@mumbailounge.in 
  

 
  

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 7:12 PM 
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To: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Semolina Entity Access & Vendor Registration 
Importance: High 
  
HI Dwarkesh, 
  
    Please share below details to Mr. Vishal & ask him to share link to vendor for code creation in Semolina kitchen. 
  
  
Vendor Name 
Contact Person Name 
Contact Number 
Email Address 
  

SR NO SUPPLIER CODE NAVISION CODE SUPPLIER NAME 
1 RV232418004 V0000306 Maxworth Electronics Systems (P) Ltd 
2 RV232417814 V0000116 Tata Teleservices Limited 
3 RV232417883 V0000185 Canon India Pvt. Ltd. 
4 RV232417815 V0000117 Communetiques 
5 RV232418255 V0000559 Primenet Global Private Limited 

  
  

From: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 13 June 2024 16:55 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Support Safal <support.safal@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Semolina Entity Access & Vendor Registration 
  

Gentle Reminder  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Dwarkesh Tardekar 
IT – Executive. 
Mob No: +91 9821919172 / 9869174506 
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Email Id: lounge.it@mumbailounge.in 
  

 
  

From: Lounge IT  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 1:08 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Support Safal <support.safal@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Semolina Entity Access & Vendor Registration 
  
Dear Master Creation Team, 
  
The Vendors are still not registered under Semolina Kitchens Entity. 
Kindly get the same done on priority, as  we need to process the Invoices. 
  
Vendor Details: 
  

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

  
  

1.       Vighnahar Services 
  Contact Person : Ashok Lende 
  Phone : 9820023255 
  Email ID : vcsashok@hotmail.com 
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Thanks & Regards 
Dwarkesh Tardekar 
IT – Executive. 
Mob No: +91 9821919172 / 9869174506 
Email Id: lounge.it@mumbailounge.in 
  

 
  

From: Lounge IT  
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 12:54 PM 
To: Support Safal <support.safal@k-corp.in>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Semolina Entity Access & Vendor Registration 
  
Dear master Creation Team, 
  
Kindly do the needful on priority basis. 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Dwarkesh Tardekar 
IT – Executive. 
Mob No: +91 9821919172 / 9869174506 
Email Id: lounge.it@mumbailounge.in 
  

 
  

From: Support Safal <support.safal@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 2:12 PM 
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To: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Semolina Entity Access & Vendor Registration 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Dwarkesh, 
  
You need to contact @Mastercreation TFS to register any vendor in any entity 
  
  
Thanks, 
Nelson Parmar 
+91 7041406844 

From: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in> 
Sent: 04 June 2024 14:08 
To: Support Safal <support.safal@k-corp.in>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Semolina Entity Access & Vendor Registration  
  
Dear Team, 
  
I got the Access to Semolina Kitchens Entity, But the Vendors have not been Registered under Semolina Entity. Request you to Register the below mentioned Vendors. 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 2:00 PM 
To: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
Kindly refresh your page and check we have added SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED in your ID. 
  
Thanks, 
Nelson Parmar 
+91 7041406844 



10

From: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in> 
Sent: 30 May 2024 14:45 
To: Support Safal <support.safal@k-corp.in>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Semolina Entity Access & Vendor Registration  
  
Dear Team, 
  
Kindly provide access to SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED Entity on my safal ID & also register the below mentioned Vendors under SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE 
LIMITED Entity. 
  
Safal ID – DWARKESHT 
  
Vendor Details 
  

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
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